


Regular Session April 13, 2021                                                              Page 1 of 3 
 

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 
“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students” 

 

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE 

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a 
meeting open to the public on April 13, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path, 
Prescott Valley, Arizona.  This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional 
in-person only meetings.   
 

**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 
 

 If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting 
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to 
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3).  The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues 
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in 
open public assembly. 

 Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic 
medium. 

 The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Revisions will be posted at the 
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website 
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab. 

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com.  Requests should 
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.   

 Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form 
provided at the entrance of the meeting area. 

 Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda. 

 
**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 

 
AGENDA 

 
6:30 REGULAR SESSION 
 

1.         WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.       PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY 

 
3.       ROLL CALL 

 
4.       AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT 
 
5.       CURRENT EVENTS  

  A.   Board 
 B.   Superintendent 

 
 6.      CELEBRATING SUCCESSES  
Pages 1-8 A.  HUSD VIPs – Humboldt Elementary School 

1. Volunteer – Fred Pamer 
2. Classified – Desirae Pitt 
3. Certified – Donna Ray 

   
  B.  Presentation by Sharmel Jordan from Yavapai County Community Health Services to Mountain 

View Elementary School. 
  

POSTED 

4-9-2021 

5:00 p.m. 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com


Regular Session April 13, 2021                                                              Page 2 of 3 
 

 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public 
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes.  Individual times shall not 
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH).  When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and 
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.   
 
Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda.  Therefore, 
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to 
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further 
consideration and decision at a later time. 

 
 8. CONSENT ITEMS 

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel 
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District, 
and student and/or staff travel.  Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may 
be reviewed at the District office.  Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent 
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda 
item. 
 

Pages 9-14 A.   Governing Board Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2021 and March 23, 2021 (audio  
   recording is posted on the District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com) 
 
Pages 15-20 B. Personnel Recommendations 
 
Pages 21-150 C. Financial/Business 
   1.  Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,702,951.95 
   2.  Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,818,587.35 
 
Pages 151-158 D. Monthly Budget Report 
 
Pages 159-162 E. Monthly Student Activities Report 
 
Pages 163-166 F.   Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for  
   March 2021. 
   
Pages 167-172 G. Revised HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule 
 
Pages 173-202 H. Request for approval for Capella University to conduct a research study in accordance with 

Policy LC – Relations with Education Research Agencies. 
 
Pages 203-206 I. Request for approval of an amendment to the five-year agreement with the Arizona School for  
   The Deaf and Blind (ASDB). 
 
Pages 207-236 J. Request for the approval of out-of-state travel for eligible 8

th
 grade students and their        

chaperones to travel to Washington, D.C. In May 2022. 
 

Pages 237-240 K. Request for the approval of the changes to the Classified Job Placement schedule for the 2020-
2021 school year. 

  
Pages 241-258 L. Request for approval of the annual Retiree Re-employment Program and Client Service Contract 

with Educational Services, Inc. (ESI) 
  

Pages 259-262 M. Request for approval of Preschool, Before and After School Program, Elementary and Middle 
School Fee Schedules for SY 2021-2022. 

 
Pages 263-270 N. Request for approval for IGA school-based counseling services renewal with Southwest 

Behavioral & Health Services (SBH) and Yavapai County Education Service Agency (YCESA) 
 



Regular Session April 13, 2021                                                              Page 3 of 3 
 

Pages 271-282 O. Request for approval for IGA with Mayer USD for special education services. 
 
Pages 283-284 P. Gifts and donation 
  
 9.  DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken) 
Pages 285-286 A. School update from Humboldt Elementary School Principal Melissa Tannehill to include:   

 HES Mission Statement in Action 

 Programs and Support 

 Looking ahead to 2022 
  
Pages 287-288 B. Budget Update – Superintendent John Pothast  
 
Pages 289-290 C.  Humboldt Unified School District’s Pandemic Update 
 
 10. ACTION 
Pages 291-302 A. Approval of 2021-2022 Certified, Psychologist and Administrator Contract Language. 
   
Pages 303-310 B.  Modifications to the 301 Performance Plan for the 2020-2021 school year. 
 
Pages 311-313 C. Approval of increased Health Insurance Rates and Coverages through Kairos. 
 
Pages 314-318 D.  Approve 2021-2022 Certified Employee Contracts.  
 
Pages 319-321 E. Approve 2021-2022 Administrator / Director Contracts. 
 
 11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  A.  Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:   
 

 
 12.      ADJOURNMENT 
 

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at 

the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting.  Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.  
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab →Board Packets →Select Year 
→Select Meeting Date.  (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections). 
 

May 11, 2021 
June 8, 2021 
July 13, 2021 

6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 

Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 

@ TBD 
@  TBD 

@  TBD 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/




1



 
 

April 13, 2021 

HUSD VIP- Volunteer- Fred Pamer 

Humboldt Elementary School 

 

It is my pleasure to introduce to you Mr. Fred Pamer as the HUSD Volunteer VIP for April. “Mr. Fred” 

as he is lovingly called by the students and staff is an employee of HUSD,  where he serves as a  

bus driver. In his personal time he is a member of Trinity Lutheran Church, which has been a church 

partner of Humboldt Elementary since 2015. 

 

As you know, this year has been a difficult year for those with a volunteer’s heart. Many of the usual 

activities and areas of support to aid a school have not been possible in a traditional way. This has 

not stopped Mr. Fred from figuring out how to make an impact on the campus.  

 

We started the school year with a Curbside Kick-off where students and parents had the opportunity 

to meet their new teachers parade style. Mr. Fred and the members of Trinity Lutheran graciously 

donated a backpack or trapper keeper style binder for every child in the school. The bags were filled 

with pencil boxes, folders, markers, rulers, and other school supplies for children to use during their 

remote learning time. These gifts proved to be worth their weight in gold for students to be able to 

engage in their remote learning from home with their teachers. Many materials and supplies are 

needed to teach children. Many of these supplies are not in most people’s homes. Mr. Fred’s gifts 

helped ease that burden for students and families at a time when many did not have extra. This truly 

was a gift from God for many of our students. In addition, during the Curbside Kick-off Mr. Fred 

helped collect surveys from families and in return they received a Rice Crispy treat on their way off 

campus. This was a great way to end an important community event. 

 

Mr. Fred eagerly awaits phone calls from the school to learn how he can help. He has dropped off  

sheet cakes just because he was thinking of us. He has provided lunches for teachers and  staff to 

2



celebrate the return to on-site learning.  These little treats really help with morale and lift the spirits of 

everyone. 

 

Mr. Fred also lended a helping hand this holiday season by providing students and families with 

Thanksgiving meals as well as toys and clothing at Christmas. This was met with so much 

appreciation and love from every family that was a recipient of this kindness. Such efforts provide joy 

to families that without his support may not have been able to celebrate the holidays this year.  

 

2020 was a difficult year for many. Our community needs volunteers like Mr. Fred that see a need 

and step in to fill a need. Mr. Fred is always just a phone call away for the students and staff of 

Humboldt Elementary School. He kindly provides what he can when he can with a generosity that is 

second to none. It is always a pleasure to celebrate someone who cares about children like Mr. Fred 

does. Thank you Fred for all you do to make Humboldt Elementary a great place to learn and grow. 

 

Melissa Tannehill 
Humboldt Elementary School, Principal 

3

mailto:melissa.tannehill@humboldtunified.com


 
 

April 13, 2021 

HUSD VIP- Classified Staff- Desirae Pitt 

Humboldt Elementary School 

 

Efficient, professional, and dependable are all words that describe Mrs. Desirae Pitt. This year 

everyone has had to wear many hats that are not in their job description. Officially, Des is the 

receiving clerk at Humboldt Elementary School, though she does so much more. We’ve all been 

asked to rethink how we do the business of school. Desirae has met all of this with grace and 

unwavering support.  

 

Des is an advocate of public education. She fought not once but twice for our school district to pass a 

bond and override. She fights hard for what is best for our kids. Not just the kids of Humboldt 

Elementary but for all kids in our district, in our county and across the state. Desirae believes in the 

mission of Humboldt Elementary School. She is dedicated to teaching,nurturing and supporting our 

students and families. She wholeheartedly believes in providing our families and students a safe, 

respectful and responsible environment. Des has a can do attitude and is a go-to member of the 

faculty for teachers, staff, and myself. 

 

This year Des has become our official, unofficial IT person on staff. When parents had Google 

classroom questions, forward them to Des. When families needed a new device, forward them to 

Des. When we needed to have devices checked out, and then in ,and then out ,and then in again, it 

was Des that oversaw that our kids were getting what they needed and that our families were 

supported through this difficult transition. Des just has a knack for technology and providing good 

customer service for our families in which we serve at Humboldt Elementary.  

 

I’d be remiss to not mention what a fun co-worker Des is to have around. She is light and jovial. She 

knows everyone in town and has a network of good-doers everywhere she goes. She makes coming 

4



to work fun. In a year with so much change and uncertainty Des can be depended upon to cheer you 

up, wipe off tears, and get back to the task at hand. She loves what she does at Humboldt and it 

shows everyday through her actions and rapport with students, staff, and families.  

 

I know that this year has challenged mindsets and pushed the barriers of the way things have always 

been done. Humboldt Elementary School has many traditions and values that are the cornerstone for 

the community. Covid-19 cared very little for such traditions. Many things that usually happen around 

campus have been put on hold. I know, because Des tells me pretty much everyday about them and 

how she can’t wait to get to do them again. I can’t wait to be able to do them too. I look forward to 

the day I can tell my dear friend and colleague that we can get back to a place of normalcy and 

looking ahead. I look forward to the many years ahead of having Des by my side to continue the 

legacy of Panda Pride. I’m thankful to get to be on this educational journey and fight with my friend 

and colleague Desirae Pitt. 

 

 

Melissa Tannehill 

Humboldt Elementary School, Principal 

 

5



 
 

April 13, 2021 

HUSD VIP- Certified Staff- Donna Ray 

Humboldt Elementary School 

 

 

In a year such as this, there is one staff member that, without her expertise on campus, none of what 

we as educators have accomplished would have been possible, and that is our school nurse, Ms. 

Donna Ray. If you’ve never met Donna, let me introduce you. Her last name says it all. She is a Ray 

of Sunshine on the campus of Humboldt Elementary School. She greets every student with a smile 

and her signature “you sweet girl” or “you precious boy you”. Donna treats every student as if they 

are her very own child. 

 

This year thrust Donna and I together before we even met face to face. I got the keys to Humboldt 

Elementary on July 1st, right at the height of the summer surge of Covid-19. I called Donna on the 

phone and said we need to meet and start planning how we are going to Covid-ize the campus. 

Within minutes of meeting each other, I knew the campus of Humboldt Elementary School would be 

in good hands with Donna Ray as our healthcare provider. 

 

Like all of us, Donna has been asked to do things this year that none of us would have ever 

anticipated. Some of these tasks and duties included ordering and overseeing the installation of a 

handwashing station, that is now located inside the foyer of the cafeteria and gym. Donna was 

instrumental in ensuring the campus Covid protocols were solidly in place for students and staff. She 

has provided numerous PD sessions for staff regarding CDC updates and guidelines, spoken to 

countless families on their health and safety during times of needed quarantining and she updates our 

Covid dashboard weekly. Upon reentry in January, Donna and I were having daily briefings in my 

office, also known as the war room, on staffing needs and student supports. All of this while also 

attending all Child Study Meetings, being the lead nurse for HUSD,  attending Monday Morning 

6



Leadership Meetings, facilitating hearing and vision screenings, daily after school pick-up duty, oh 

yeah, and taking care of ill or injured children.  

 

Needless to say, Donna is an angel. We are blessed to work with her at Humboldt Elementary 

School. She is a school nurse with an educator's heart. Prior to getting her nursing degree she taught 

elementary school for many years. She knows what kids need and she knows how to best support 

our educators and community. In a pinch you can find Donna Ray subbing in a classroom for a few 

hours or visiting classes just because she wants to be with the kids. Donna is a true hero of HUSD. 

For all these reasons, I joyfully present to you Ms. Donna Ray, Humboldt Elementary School’s 

Certified HUSD VIP for April. 

 

 

 

 

Melissa Tannehill 

Humboldt Elementary School, Principal 

7



8



9



Regular Session   March 9, 2021                                                              Page 1 of 3 
 

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 
“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students” 

 

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE 

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a 
meeting open to the public on March 09, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path, 
Prescott Valley, Arizona.  This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional 
in-person only meetings.   
 

**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 
 

 If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting 
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to 
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3).  The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues 
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in 
open public assembly. 

 Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic 
medium. 

 The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Revisions will be posted at the 
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website 
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab. 

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com.  Requests should 
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.   

 Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form 
provided at the entrance of the meeting area. 

 Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda. 

 
**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
6:30 REGULAR SESSION 
 
0:00 1.         WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER 

 
0:22    2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY 
 
0:45     3.   ROLL CALL 
  Corey Christians – Excused absence  

 
1:04 4.         AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT 
             AGENDA APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
1:27 5. CURRENT EVENTS  

  A.   Board 
 B.   Superintendent 

 
 6.      CELEBRATING SUCCESSES  
  A. HUSD VIPs – Glassford Hill Middle School 
2:32   1. Volunteer – Brittney Rye 
6:06   2. Classified – Roni March 
9:23   3. Certified – Kelsey Hoult 
 

POSTED 

3-8-2021 

5:00 p.m. 

10

http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com


Regular Session   March 9, 2021                                                              Page 2 of 3 
 

  
 
  
 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public 
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes.  Individual times shall not 
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH).  When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and 
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.   
 
Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda.  Therefore, 
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to 
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further 
consideration and decision at a later time. 

 
19:47 8. CONSENT ITEMS 

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel 
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District, 
and student and/or staff travel.  Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may 
be reviewed at the District office.  Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent 
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda 
item. 
 

Pages 7-10 A.  Governing Board Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the District’s 
website at www.humboldtunified.com) 

 
Pages 11-16 B. Personnel Recommendations 
 
Pages 17-168 C. Financial/Business 
   1.  Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,195,027.75 
   2.  Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $  3,038,456.35 
 
Pages 169-176 D. Monthly Budget Report 
 
Pages 177-180 E. Monthly Student Activities Report 
 
Pages 181-184 F.   Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals for  
   February 2021 
 
Pages 185-188 G. Yearly Tax Credit Recap for 2020 
 
Pages 189-196 H. Request for approval for IGA between HUSD and PUSD for sale of textbooks and consumables 
   
Pages 197-198 I. Request for approval of Title I Summer School to be held June 7 – July 1, 2021 
 
Pages 199-200 J.  Request for approval of a Social Worker Position 
 
Pages 201-202 K.  Gifts and donation 
   Items A-F, H-I & K PASSED UNANIMOUSLY   
 
 9.  DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken) 
21:01  A. School update from Glassford Hill Middle School Principal Beth Denman to include:   

 Capturing Kids Hearts 

 Success for the 2020-2021 School Year 

 Schoolwide focus: Project based learning and SEL 
 

57:50 B. Review of Humboldt Unified School District’s Pandemic Preparedness plans 
  
1:13:10 C. Review of the current Auditor General Report for classroom spending 

11



Regular Session   March 9, 2021                                                              Page 3 of 3 
 

 
1:22:20 D. Yearly Tax Credit Recap for 2020 
 
 10. ACTION 
1:25:26  A.  Request for Suspension/Repeal of Policy IC – School Year 
  PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
   
1:29:37  B.  Transwestern pipeline litigation action 
  PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
1:33:36  C.  Consideration and possible adoption of a resolution providing for all matters relating to refunding 

of certain bonds of the District by the sale and issuance of refunding bonds of the District 
including delegation to the Superintendent and the Business Manager to determine certain 
matters related thereto 

  PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
1:55:00  D.  Request for approval of a Social Worker Position 
  PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
  
 11.  PERSONNEL 
Pages 251-252 *A.  The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03 (A)(1) 

(Personnel) for discussion regarding the resignation of certified employee, Christopher 
Kawabata. 

  RESIGNATION REJECTED UNANIMOUSLY  
  
1:58:00 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  A.  Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:   
 

 
 12.      ADJOURNMENT 
 

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at 
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting.  Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.  
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab →Board Packets →Select Year 
→Select Meeting Date.  (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections). 
 

April 13, 2021 
May 11, 2021 
June 8, 2021 

6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 

Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 

@ TBD 
@  TBD 

@  TBD 

12

http://www.humboldtunified.com/


Work Study Session March 23, 2021                                                              Page 1 of 2 

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 
“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students” 

 

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE 

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a 
meeting open to the public on March 23, 2021, at 6:30 PM, in the Transportation Training Room, located at 6411 
N. Robert Road (Bldg. 500), Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our 
transition back to the traditional in-person only meetings.  

 
**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 

 

 If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting 
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to 
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3).  The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues 
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in 
open public assembly. 

 Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic 
medium. 

 The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Revisions will be posted at the 
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website 
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab. 

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com.  Requests should 
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.   

 Members of the public wishing to access this virtual meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com and navigate 
to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading. 

 Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda. 

 
**ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.** 

 
AGENDA 

 
6:30 PM WORK STUDY SESSION  
 
00:05 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER  

 
00:20 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY 

 
00:45    3. ROLL CALL 
  Corey Christians-Excused Absense 

 
01:04    4.      AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT 
             ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
01:25    5. DISCUSSION 

A. Personalized Learning 
This work-study session is for the purpose of a presentation given by Superintendent John Pothast regarding 
Personalized Learning and how it fits in with the Vision of HUSD; as well as resuming some of the work regarding 
HUSD’s Vision 2020 document, and the development of a new Vision 2025 document. Discussion will follow. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

POSTED 

03-18-2020 

9:00 AM 

 

13

http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com
http://www.humboldtunified.com/


Work Study Session March 23, 2021                                                              Page 2 of 2 

2:03:36 6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
B. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:   

 

 7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings are available at the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior 
to a meeting.  Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.  Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com.  On 
the home page, go to the School Board tab →Board Packets →Select Year →Select Meeting Date.  (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections by date). 

April 13, 2021 
May 11, 2021 
June 8, 2021 

6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 

Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 

@ TBD 
@ TBD 
@ TBD 

14

http://www.humboldtunified.com/


15



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on April 13, 2021

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

1. Beth Bogdovitz - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS (5/21/21)
2. Marty Boles - PE Teacher @ GHMS (LOA 3/22/21 TO 5/21/21)
3. Ariana Bowie - ELA Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)
4. Hollis Black - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS (2/26/21)
5. Erin Bueche - 5th Grade Teacher @ MVES (5/21/21)
6. Jack Fields - Resource Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)
7. Susan Funston - 3rd Grade Teacher @ MVES (LOA 3/29/21 TO 4/9/21)
8. Lisa Grell - Preschool Teacher @ BFPS (5/21/21)
9. Gena Hatfield - Resource Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)
10. Elizabeth Johnson - Music Teacher @ LVES/HES (5/21/21)
11. Pauline Henry - Science Teacher @ GHMS (5/21/21)
12. Nicole Marshall - Science Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)
13. Sabrina Olson - Resource Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)
14. Nancy Vallely - CNA Instructor @ BMHS (5/21/21)
15. Karen Willis - Resource Teacher @ MVES (5/21/20)
16. Dyan Yeutter - Science Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)

Classified Staff

1. Nicole Balzarini - Psychologist (5/28/21)
2. Lucinda Carlson - TSW Specialist (FMLA 3/15/21 TO 6/7/21)
3. Christine Fargher - F and N Cook @ LVES (3/26/21)
4. Elizabeth Farnham - F and N Worker II @ BMHS (3/8/21)
5. Alma Foley - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (LOA 3/4/21 TO 4/23/21)
6. Stephanie Garcia - Network Administrator @ IT (4/9/21)
7. Lucinda George - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (LOA 3/22/21 TO 4/16/21)
8. Jacob Goodman - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (4/1/21)
9. Noelle Hutson - Psychologist (5/27/21)
10. Lena Juarez - Title 1 Aide @ HES (LOA 3/1/21 TO 5/20/21)
11. Richard Kenner - Lead Custodian @ LTS (6/4/21)
12. John Lamphear - SPED Bus Driver @ Transportation (3/9/21)
13. Sydney Macilroy - M/S/P Aide @ GHMS (3/15/21)
14. Rafael Medina - Custodian @ MVES (4/9/21)
15. Karen Nay - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (3/25/21)
16. Brenda Petro - F and N Worker @ BFPS (3/17/21)
17. Jarrett Plumb - Custodian @ BMHS (2/26/21)
18. Trista Ramirez - Title 1 Aide @ CSES (2/22/21)
19. Ann Salvatore - Playground Aide @ CSES (3/5/21)
20. Linda Schaetzle - CTE Nursing Program Coordinator @ BMHS (5/21/21)
21. Kevin Schwartz - Bus Driver - Transportation FMLA 3/2/21 TO 5/20/21)
22. Donna Wagner - Bus Driver @ Transportation (4/7/21)
23. Viola Wampler - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (3/19/21)
24. Jean Willis - SpED Bus Aide @ Transportation (4/8/21)
25. Robin Woodman - F and N Cook @ GES (4/7/21)
26. Anita Zavaleta - Aide @ BASP (2/19/21)

Page 1 of 4

16

16



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on April 13, 2021

Substitute + Staff

1. Rollin Latta - Bus Aide Substitute (11/1/20)
2. Noreen Paxton - Bus Aide Substitute (11/1/20)
3. Audrey Hoover-Longoria - Bus Aide Substitute (11/1/20)

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

1. Jaime Stretton - Assistant Principal @ GHMS (replaces Richard Lehman)

Classified Staff

1. Vianca Bolanos - F and N Worker - BFPS (replaces Brenda Petro)
2. Jacob Clendenin - F and N Cook @ GES (replaces Robin Woodman)
3. Shannon Elliott - M/S/P Aide @ GHMS (replaces Sydney Macilroy)
4. Jacob Emmanuel - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (replaces Irene Pritchett)
5. Tom Golleher - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Andrew Karnake)
6. Sam Hilmes - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (replaces Kevin Primiterre)
7. Teresa Marie King - Bus Driver @ Transportation (replaces Michael Wilson)
8. Sally Lang -  F and N Worker II @ BMHS (replaces Elizabeth Farnham)
9. Jessica McCormick - Assessment Secretary @ ELL (replaces Shea Johnson)
10. Paul McLeland - Title 1 Aide @ CSES (replaces Trista Ramirez)
11. Brandon Milliron - Lead Night Custodian @ GES (replace Ronald Hart)
12. Lorraine Lizzette Moeller - F and N Asst. Manager (replaces Shalom Behm)
13. Andrea Olive - Custodian @ LTS (replaces Kenneth Rathbun)
14. Kimberly Sanchez - Bus Aide @ Transportation (Teresa Schick)
15. Nubia Sanchez Moreno - M/S/P Aided (replaces Mikaela Bell)
16. Suzanne Seavey - Fand N Worker II @ BMHS (Elizabeth Farnham)
17. Jennifer Vogel - Playground Aide @ CSES (replaces Ann Salvatore)
18. Cameron Wallace - Lead Custodian @ BMMS (replaces Brandon Milliron)

Substitute + Staff

Page 2 of 4
17



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on April 13, 2021

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1.

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2020-2021 Stipend Schedule
(M&O-$11,341.55); Tax Credit-$0.00; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $0.00)

1. Carli Acton - Sped Instructor @ LTS (overload is due to class sizes)
2. Jack Fields - SpED Instructor @ BMHS (overload is due to class size)
3. Merissa Monk - MS Girls Track Coach @ GHMS
4. Paula Moreno - Sped Instructor @ BMMS (overload is due to services provided online)
5. Shawna O’Brien - SpED Teacher @ BMHS(overload due to services provided online)
6. Bob Supergan - MS Boys Track Coach @ GHMS

Other Stipends
(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

Page 3 of 4
18



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on April 13, 2021

Classified

1. Shea Johnson - FROM Secretary ELL Assessment TO Family and Community Engagement
Coordinator (replaces Kelly Lee)

2. Trista Ramirez - FROM CSES Title 1 Aide TO BASP (replaces Roxanne Briggs)
3. Teresa Schick - FROM SpED Bus Aide TO BFPS Bus Aide (replaces Janice Torres)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

Classified
1.

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS

1. NONE

G.  DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 4 of 4
19



20



151



8D

152



F
u

n
d

:
0

0
1

M
A

IN
T

 &
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
S

$
3

3
,8

6
2

,2
8

8
.7

0
$

2
,5

2
2

,1
8

7
.0

2
$

2
0

,9
6

5
,0

2
0

.2
9

$
1

2
,8

9
7

,2
6

8
.4

1
$

1
0

,2
3

0
,1

0
3

.9
1

$
2

,6
6

7
,1

6
4

.5
0

F
u

n
d

 0
0

1
 T

o
ta

l:

7
.8

8
%

F
u

n
d

:
0

1
1

C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
-B

A
S

E
 S

A
L

$
6

8
4

,7
0

4
.9

8
$

0
.0

0
$

2
4

5
,3

4
0

.7
3

$
4

3
9

,3
6

4
.2

5
$

0
.0

0
$

4
3

9
,3

6
4

.2
5

F
u

n
d

 0
1

1
 T

o
ta

l:

6
4

.1
7

%

F
u

n
d

:
0

1
2

C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
-P

E
R

F
 P

A
Y

$
1

,5
1

3
,0

8
5

.9
7

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,8
5

8
.2

4
$

1
,5

0
9

,2
2

7
.7

3
$

0
.0

0
$

1
,5

0
9

,2
2

7
.7

3
F

u
n

d
 0

1
2

 T
o

ta
l:

9
9

.7
5

%

F
u

n
d

:
0

1
3

C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
-O

T
H

E
R

$
1

,9
7

9
,7

8
4

.3
8

$
0

.0
0

$
4

9
1

,3
1

7
.0

5
$

1
,4

8
8

,4
6

7
.3

3
$

0
.0

0
$

1
,4

8
8

,4
6

7
.3

3
F

u
n

d
 0

1
3

 T
o

ta
l:

7
5

.1
8

%

F
u

n
d

:
0

2
1

IN
D

IA
N

 G
A

M
IN

G
-I

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 I
M

P
R

O
V

$
6

4
,6

0
8

.1
2

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
6

4
,6

0
8

.1
2

$
0

.0
0

$
6

4
,6

0
8

.1
2

F
u

n
d

 0
2

1
 T

o
ta

l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
0

2
4

IN
D

IA
N

 G
A

M
IN

G
 -

 I
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

$
4

3
5

,1
9

0
.2

5
$

1
4

,9
1

2
.1

0
$

1
3

9
,6

4
7

.5
5

$
2

9
5

,5
4

2
.7

0
$

7
5

,0
9

7
.3

0
$

2
2

0
,4

4
5

.4
0

F
u

n
d

 0
2

4
 T

o
ta

l:

5
0

.6
5

%

F
u

n
d

:
0

7
1

S
E

I 
- 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
D

 E
N

G
L

IS
H

 I
M

M
E

R
S

IO
N

$
2

0
2

,0
5

8
.0

0
$

1
5

,2
7

8
.6

0
$

1
3

1
,0

6
8

.6
2

$
7

0
,9

8
9

.3
8

$
5

5
,7

7
2

.6
0

$
1

5
,2

1
6

.7
8

F
u

n
d

 0
7

1
 T

o
ta

l:

7
.5

3
%

F
u

n
d

:
1

1
0

T
IT

L
E

 1
 L

E
A

  

$
1

,4
5

8
,7

9
5

.7
8

$
1

0
8

,8
5

6
.0

2
$

1
,0

0
7

,1
5

4
.4

9
$

4
5

1
,6

4
1

.2
9

$
4

0
3

,1
1

9
.1

3
$

4
8

,5
2

2
.1

6
F

u
n

d
 1

1
0

 T
o

ta
l:

3
.3

3
%

F
u

n
d

:
1

1
1

T
IT

L
E

 1
 L

E
A

 

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
7

3
,7

5
4

.5
1

($
7

3
,7

5
4

.5
1

)
$

0
.0

0
($

7
3

,7
5

4
.5

1
)

F
u

n
d

 1
1

1
 T

o
ta

l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
1

4
0

T
IT

L
E

 I
I-

IM
P

R
O

V
 T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 Q
U

A
L

(1
4

/1
5

)

$
2

6
7

,4
3

5
.7

9
$

6
,9

9
3

.6
3

$
1

2
3

,7
3

2
.6

6
$

1
4

3
,7

0
3

.1
3

$
3

2
,1

6
7

.9
2

$
1

1
1

,5
3

5
.2

1
F

u
n

d
 1

4
0

 T
o

ta
l:

4
1

.7
1

%

F
u

n
d

:
1

4
1

T
IT

L
E

 I
I-

IM
P

R
O

V
 T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 Q
U

A
L

(1
5

/1
6

)

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,1

8
8

.8
5

($
1

2
,1

8
8

.8
5

)
$

0
.0

0
($

1
2

,1
8

8
.8

5
)

F
u

n
d

 1
4

1
 T

o
ta

l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
1

6
2

T
IT

L
E

 I
V

-A
 S

T
U

D
E

N
T

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
C

A
D

E
M

IC
 E

N
R

IC
H

M
E

N
T

H
u

m
b

o
ld

t 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o
. 

2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
/ 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

3
/1

/2
0

2
1

F
ro

m
 D

a
te

:

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r:
  
 2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
T

o
 D

a
te

:

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
a

n
g

e
 T

o
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
B

a
la

n
c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 
B

a
la

n
c
e

%
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 B
u

d

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 O
n

ly

P
ri

n
te

d
:

0
3

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

9
:0

2
:4

9
 A

M
rp

tG
L

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
B

u
d

B
a

l
R

e
p

o
rt

:
2

0
2

0
.3

.2
0

P
a

g
e

:
1

153



$
1

0
,6

6
7

.9
9

$
1

,0
4

9
.2

2
$

3
2

,6
8

8
.9

9
($

2
2

,0
2

1
.0

0
)

$
2

,1
4

2
.8

6
($

2
4

,1
6

3
.8

6
)

F
u

n
d

 1
6

2
 T

o
ta

l:

-2
2

6
.5

1
%

F
u

n
d

:
1

9
0

T
IT

L
E

 I
II

 L
E

P
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

$
0

.0
0

$
6

,7
4

8
.0

9
$

1
8

,8
4

8
.7

8
($

1
8

,8
4

8
.7

8
)

$
2

,3
3

0
.2

8
($

2
1

,1
7

9
.0

6
)

F
u

n
d

 1
9

0
 T

o
ta

l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
1

9
1

T
IT

L
E

 I
II

 L
E

P
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 (
F

Y
2

0
)

$
8

3
,2

3
4

.1
9

$
0

.0
0

$
7

5
2

.8
7

$
8

2
,4

8
1

.3
2

$
0

.0
0

$
8

2
,4

8
1

.3
2

F
u

n
d

 1
9

1
 T

o
ta

l:

9
9

.1
0

%

F
u

n
d

:
1

9
5

T
A

R
G

E
T

E
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
N

T

$
2

7
,9

0
0

.7
1

$
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

1
1

,8
0

1
.3

1
$

1
6

,0
9

9
.4

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
6

,0
9

9
.4

0
F

u
n

d
 1

9
5

 T
o

ta
l:

5
7

.7
0

%

F
u

n
d

:
1

9
6

T
A

R
G

E
T

E
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
N

T
 (

1
9

/2
0

) $
4

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,6
4

1
.8

3
$

3
8

,8
5

8
.1

7
$

0
.0

0
$

3
8

,8
5

8
.1

7
F

u
n

d
 1

9
6

 T
o

ta
l:

9
1

.4
3

%

F
u

n
d

:
2

2
0

ID
E

A
 -

 B
A

S
IC

 -
 E

N
T

$
1

,3
6

1
,0

7
5

.6
7

$
7

3
,0

9
0

.6
1

$
6

6
7

,7
5

9
.0

7
$

6
9

3
,3

1
6

.6
0

$
2

7
1

,9
1

6
.0

2
$

4
2

1
,4

0
0

.5
8

F
u

n
d

 2
2

0
 T

o
ta

l:

3
0

.9
6

%

F
u

n
d

:
2

2
1

ID
E

A
 -

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
 G

R
A

N
T

$
5

0
,1

7
4

.5
1

$
2

,8
0

8
.1

6
$

2
1

,2
0

6
.8

0
$

2
8

,9
6

7
.7

1
$

7
,5

4
9

.2
8

$
2

1
,4

1
8

.4
3

F
u

n
d

 2
2

1
 T

o
ta

l:

4
2

.6
9

%

F
u

n
d

:
2

6
0

C
T

E
 B

A
S

IC
 G

R
A

N
T

 

$
1

5
8

,2
1

8
.3

4
$

0
.0

0
$

8
,5

4
6

.9
9

$
1

4
9

,6
7

1
.3

5
$

0
.0

0
$

1
4

9
,6

7
1

.3
5

F
u

n
d

 2
6

0
 T

o
ta

l:

9
4

.6
0

%

F
u

n
d

:
2

6
1

C
T

E
 B

A
S

IC
 G

R
A

N
T

  

$
1

0
7

,1
2

8
.8

4
$

3
,7

1
9

.7
5

$
1

8
,0

6
8

.7
3

$
8

9
,0

6
0

.1
1

$
7

,9
4

2
.4

7
$

8
1

,1
1

7
.6

4
F

u
n

d
 2

6
1

 T
o

ta
l:

7
5

.7
2

%

F
u

n
d

:
2

9
0

M
E

D
IC

A
ID

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

$
1

3
3

,2
9

0
.8

5
$

3
,6

9
9

.0
0

$
2

2
,4

7
9

.4
4

$
1

1
0

,8
1

1
.4

1
$

3
1

2
.2

2
$

1
1

0
,4

9
9

.1
9

F
u

n
d

 2
9

0
 T

o
ta

l:

8
2

.9
0

%

F
u

n
d

:
2

9
1

M
E

D
IC

A
ID

 D
IR

E
C

T

$
1

,2
8

0
,1

4
9

.5
3

$
2

0
6

,4
5

7
.8

7
$

5
1

9
,8

3
3

.7
6

$
7

6
0

,3
1

5
.7

7
$

1
2

1
,1

9
7

.3
3

$
6

3
9

,1
1

8
.4

4
F

u
n

d
 2

9
1

 T
o

ta
l:

4
9

.9
3

%

F
u

n
d

:
3

2
6

C
O

V
ID

 E
S

S
E

R
 I

H
u

m
b

o
ld

t 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o
. 

2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
/ 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

3
/1

/2
0

2
1

F
ro

m
 D

a
te

:

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r:
  
 2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
T

o
 D

a
te

:

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
a

n
g

e
 T

o
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
B

a
la

n
c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 
B

a
la

n
c
e

%
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 B
u

d

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 O
n

ly

$
1

,1
6

6
,3

8
8

.5
3

$
4

4
,3

1
1

.0
6

$
6

5
9

,8
2

0
.2

4
$

5
0

6
,5

6
8

.2
9

$
1

1
2

,3
6

8
.7

5
$

3
9

4
,1

9
9

.5
4

F
u

n
d

 3
2

6
 T

o
ta

l:

P
ri

n
te

d
:

0
3

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

9
:0

2
:4

9
 A

M
rp

tG
L

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
B

u
d

B
a

l
R

e
p

o
rt

:
2

0
2

0
.3

.2
0

P
a

g
e

:
2

154



3
3

.8
0

%

F
u

n
d

:
3

2
8

C
O

V
ID

 E
S

G
 E

n
rl

m
n

t 
S

ta
b

lz

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

,2
1

2
,7

3
0

.9
9

($
2

,2
1

2
,7

3
0

.9
9

)
$

0
.0

0
($

2
,2

1
2

,7
3

0
.9

9
)

F
u

n
d

 3
2

8
 T

o
ta

l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
3

4
9

N
A

T
'L

 F
O

R
E

S
T

 F
E

E
S

  

$
2

,0
2

2
,2

8
1

.2
0

$
1

5
8

,3
0

7
.6

5
$

7
4

6
,8

9
7

.3
1

$
1

,2
7

5
,3

8
3

.8
9

$
2

9
6

,7
7

5
.8

4
$

9
7

8
,6

0
8

.0
5

F
u

n
d

 3
4

9
 T

o
ta

l:

4
8

.3
9

%

F
u

n
d

:
3

5
3

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 G
R

A
Z

IN
G

 

$
8

7
,7

1
3

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
4

,1
3

9
.8

4
$

8
3

,5
7

3
.1

6
$

0
.0

0
$

8
3

,5
7

3
.1

6
F

u
n

d
 3

5
3

 T
o

ta
l:

9
5

.2
8

%

F
u

n
d

:
3

7
4

E
-R

A
T

E
  

$
0

.0
0

$
1

9
,7

8
9

.0
0

$
1

9
,7

8
9

.0
0

($
1

9
,7

8
9

.0
0

)
$

0
.0

0
($

1
9

,7
8

9
.0

0
)

F
u

n
d

 3
7

4
 T

o
ta

l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
4

0
0

C
T

E
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

$
4

4
,7

0
4

.1
9

$
2

1
1

.7
2

$
6

,8
7

4
.7

7
$

3
7

,8
2

9
.4

2
$

6
,8

4
1

.9
7

$
3

0
,9

8
7

.4
5

F
u

n
d

 4
0

0
 T

o
ta

l:

6
9

.3
2

%

F
u

n
d

:
4

3
5

A
C

A
D

E
M

IC
 C

O
N

T
E

S
T

S

$
1

,1
3

4
.0

4
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
,1

3
4

.0
4

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
3

4
.0

4
F

u
n

d
 4

3
5

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
4

5
0

G
IF

T
E

D

$
5

,0
0

9
.7

4
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
,0

0
9

.7
4

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

9
.7

4
F

u
n

d
 4

5
0

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
4

5
6

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
Y

 E
X

A
M

IN
A

T
IO

N
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

-C
C

E
IP

$
2

1
,5

9
6

.4
3

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,5

9
6

.4
3

$
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,5

9
6

.4
3

F
u

n
d

 4
5

6
 T

o
ta

l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
4

5
7

R
E

S
U

L
T

S
 -

 B
A

S
E

D
 F

U
N

D
IN

G

$
8

6
,9

5
9

.7
4

$
2

7
,1

7
2

.9
4

$
7

3
,0

7
3

.3
4

$
1

3
,8

8
6

.4
0

$
3

,4
0

4
.8

4
$

1
0

,4
8

1
.5

6
F

u
n

d
 4

5
7

 T
o

ta
l:

1
2

.0
5

%

F
u

n
d

:
4

8
3

S
A

F
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,8
4

3
.0

3
($

5
,8

4
3

.0
3

)
$

0
.0

0
($

5
,8

4
3

.0
3

)
F

u
n

d
 4

8
3

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
4

8
5

W
R

P

$
2

5
8

,4
5

4
.1

7
$

1
6

,9
5

8
.4

8
$

1
6

4
,2

5
2

.9
1

$
9

4
,2

0
1

.2
6

$
7

0
,4

0
5

.0
7

$
2

3
,7

9
6

.1
9

F
u

n
d

 4
8

5
 T

o
ta

l:

9
.2

1
%

H
u

m
b

o
ld

t 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o
. 

2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
/ 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

3
/1

/2
0

2
1

F
ro

m
 D

a
te

:

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r:
  
 2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
T

o
 D

a
te

:

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
a

n
g

e
 T

o
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
B

a
la

n
c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 
B

a
la

n
c
e

%
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 B
u

d

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 O
n

ly

P
ri

n
te

d
:

0
3

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

9
:0

2
:4

9
 A

M
rp

tG
L

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
B

u
d

B
a

l
R

e
p

o
rt

:
2

0
2

0
.3

.2
0

P
a

g
e

:
3

155



F
u

n
d

:
4

9
9

R
U

R
A

L
 A

S
S

IS
T

A
N

C
E

$
4

,0
6

8
.5

4
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

4
,0

6
8

.5
4

$
0

.0
0

$
4

,0
6

8
.5

4
F

u
n

d
 4

9
9

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

0
0

S
C

H
 P

L
A

N
T

- 
>

 1
 Y

R

$
1

3
0

,2
4

6
.1

4
$

4
,1

1
5

.0
8

$
2

8
,2

8
3

.5
8

$
1

0
1

,9
6

2
.5

6
$

4
0

,9
3

2
.6

0
$

6
1

,0
2

9
.9

6
F

u
n

d
 5

0
0

 T
o

ta
l:

4
6

.8
6

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

1
0

F
O

O
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

$
2

,7
2

2
,6

5
9

.8
1

$
2

2
4

,5
2

6
.3

3
$

1
,6

1
0

,9
6

5
.0

6
$

1
,1

1
1

,6
9

4
.7

5
$

8
0

5
,2

5
2

.4
9

$
3

0
6

,4
4

2
.2

6
F

u
n

d
 5

1
0

 T
o

ta
l:

1
1

.2
6

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

1
5

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R

$
1

7
3

,7
4

1
.4

0
$

8
,7

1
4

.2
5

$
2

7
,8

1
8

.0
8

$
1

4
5

,9
2

3
.3

2
$

7
,6

9
9

.8
4

$
1

3
8

,2
2

3
.4

8
F

u
n

d
 5

1
5

 T
o

ta
l:

7
9

.5
6

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

1
7

B
U

S
 R

E
N

T
A

L

$
3

6
5

,3
4

8
.7

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
6

5
,3

4
8

.7
2

$
0

.0
0

$
3

6
5

,3
4

8
.7

2
F

u
n

d
 5

1
7

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

2
2

B
E

F
O

R
E

/A
F

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

$
2

0
9

,6
9

8
.0

0
$

4
,1

2
7

.8
9

$
4

5
,1

4
9

.8
5

$
1

6
4

,5
4

8
.1

5
$

1
3

,9
7

8
.5

9
$

1
5

0
,5

6
9

.5
6

F
u

n
d

 5
2

2
 T

o
ta

l:

7
1

.8
0

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

2
3

B
R

IG
H

T
 F

U
T

U
R

E
S

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,2
0

6
.3

9
($

5
,2

0
6

.3
9

)
$

8
6

4
.4

1
($

6
,0

7
0

.8
0

)
F

u
n

d
 5

2
3

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

2
5

A
U

X
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
S

$
6

4
3

,9
2

2
.7

9
$

8
,2

8
0

.3
5

$
8

2
,8

6
2

.6
5

$
5

6
1

,0
6

0
.1

4
$

5
1

,9
2

4
.4

4
$

5
0

9
,1

3
5

.7
0

F
u

n
d

 5
2

5
 T

o
ta

l:

7
9

.0
7

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

2
6

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
 T

A
X

 C
R

E
D

$
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,6

0
6

.3
4

$
5

3
,9

9
2

.2
3

($
5

3
,9

9
2

.2
3

)
$

1
8

,7
9

1
.2

3
($

7
2

,7
8

3
.4

6
)

F
u

n
d

 5
2

6
 T

o
ta

l:

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

3
0

G
IF

T
S

 &
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S

$
1

7
5

,7
6

4
.9

8
$

1
8

,7
5

5
.7

9
$

5
8

,3
1

4
.1

0
$

1
1

7
,4

5
0

.8
8

$
6

,1
1

4
.1

5
$

1
1

1
,3

3
6

.7
3

F
u

n
d

 5
3

0
 T

o
ta

l:

6
3

.3
4

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

4
0

F
IN

G
E

R
P

R
IN

T

$
5

,6
6

1
.4

3
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
,6

6
1

.4
3

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,6
6

1
.4

3
F

u
n

d
 5

4
0

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

5
0

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

H
u

m
b

o
ld

t 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o
. 

2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
/ 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

3
/1

/2
0

2
1

F
ro

m
 D

a
te

:

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r:
  
 2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
T

o
 D

a
te

:

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
a

n
g

e
 T

o
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
B

a
la

n
c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 
B

a
la

n
c
e

%
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 B
u

d

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 O
n

ly

P
ri

n
te

d
:

0
3

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

9
:0

2
:4

9
 A

M
rp

tG
L

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
B

u
d

B
a

l
R

e
p

o
rt

:
2

0
2

0
.3

.2
0

P
a

g
e

:
4

156



$
3

2
2

,7
4

8
.2

8
$

0
.0

0
$

1
6

,5
8

2
.0

3
$

3
0

6
,1

6
6

.2
5

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0

1
,1

6
6

.2
5

F
u

n
d

 5
5

0
 T

o
ta

l:

9
3

.3
1

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

5
1

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 -
 A

E
I

$
5

0
,2

5
0

.1
4

$
5

3
0

.1
3

$
5

,0
7

6
.3

0
$

4
5

,1
7

3
.8

4
$

2
,1

3
7

.8
4

$
4

3
,0

3
6

.0
0

F
u

n
d

 5
5

1
 T

o
ta

l:

8
5

.6
4

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

5
5

T
E

X
T

B
O

O
K

S

$
2

1
,2

4
6

.0
1

$
0

.0
0

$
2

,9
9

9
.6

0
$

1
8

,2
4

6
.4

1
$

0
.0

0
$

1
8

,2
4

6
.4

1
F

u
n

d
 5

5
5

 T
o

ta
l:

8
5

.8
8

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

6
5

L
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y

$
2

6
,1

5
4

.3
4

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

6
,1

5
4

.3
4

$
0

.0
0

$
2

6
,1

5
4

.3
4

F
u

n
d

 5
6

5
 T

o
ta

l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

7
0

IN
D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S

$
1

,2
3

7
,0

8
7

.8
6

$
6

0
,0

6
7

.0
9

$
5

2
3

,8
8

0
.7

1
$

7
1

3
,2

0
7

.1
5

$
2

7
6

,5
5

0
.0

9
$

4
3

6
,6

5
7

.0
6

F
u

n
d

 5
7

0
 T

o
ta

l:

3
5

.3
0

%

F
u

n
d

:
5

7
5

U
N

E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

$
1

0
8

,8
4

0
.3

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
0

8
,8

4
0

.3
2

$
0

.0
0

$
1

0
8

,8
4

0
.3

2
F

u
n

d
 5

7
5

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

9
0

G
R

A
N

T
/G

IF
T

 T
E

A
C

H
E

R

$
2

1
,9

2
8

.9
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,9

2
8

.9
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

1
,9

2
8

.9
0

F
u

n
d

 5
9

0
 T

o
ta

l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

9
5

S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
U

S
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T

$
5

,8
1

0
.9

1
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
,8

1
0

.9
1

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,8
1

0
.9

1
F

u
n

d
 5

9
5

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
5

9
6

J
T

E
D

 -
 M

T
N

. 
IN

S
T

IT
U

T
E

$
1

,0
5

1
,3

0
6

.6
6

$
2

2
,1

3
2

.5
3

$
1

8
4

,2
2

1
.9

2
$

8
6

7
,0

8
4

.7
4

$
1

1
9

,1
0

7
.8

1
$

7
4

7
,9

7
6

.9
3

F
u

n
d

 5
9

6
 T

o
ta

l:

7
1

.1
5

%

F
u

n
d

:
6

1
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 O
U

T
L

A
Y

$
3

,5
1

0
,5

6
5

.4
2

$
1

6
,4

3
4

.8
7

$
7

6
6

,9
2

1
.1

2
$

2
,7

4
3

,6
4

4
.3

0
$

3
6

8
,4

6
2

.7
1

$
2

,3
7

5
,1

8
1

.5
9

F
u

n
d

 6
1

0
 T

o
ta

l:

6
7

.6
6

%

F
u

n
d

:
6

3
0

B
O

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

$
1

2
4

,0
7

3
.7

5
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
2

4
,0

7
3

.7
5

$
0

.0
0

$
1

2
4

,0
7

3
.7

5
F

u
n

d
 6

3
0

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
6

5
0

G
IF

T
S

 &
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S

H
u

m
b

o
ld

t 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o
. 

2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
/ 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

3
/1

/2
0

2
1

F
ro

m
 D

a
te

:

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r:
  
 2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
T

o
 D

a
te

:

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
a

n
g

e
 T

o
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
B

a
la

n
c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 
B

a
la

n
c
e

%
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 B
u

d

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 O
n

ly

$
1

3
,7

3
7

.8
5

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

3
,7

3
7

.8
5

$
0

.0
0

$
1

3
,7

3
7

.8
5

F
u

n
d

 6
5

0
 T

o
ta

l:

P
ri

n
te

d
:

0
3

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

9
:0

2
:4

9
 A

M
rp

tG
L

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
B

u
d

B
a

l
R

e
p

o
rt

:
2

0
2

0
.3

.2
0

P
a

g
e

:
5

157



1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
6

6
5

E
N

E
R

G
Y

 R
E

B
A

T
E

S

$
3

4
1

,2
3

1
.8

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
4

1
,2

3
1

.8
2

$
0

.0
0

$
3

4
1

,2
3

1
.8

2
F

u
n

d
 6

6
5

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
%

F
u

n
d

:
6

9
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 G

R
A

N
T

 -
 S

F
B

$
3

,6
4

3
,9

1
9

.6
8

$
1

6
,5

9
5

.1
6

$
2

5
9

,2
9

0
.3

1
$

3
,3

8
4

,6
2

9
.3

7
$

3
,3

0
4

,1
2

5
.7

5
$

8
0

,5
0

3
.6

2
F

u
n

d
 6

9
1

 T
o

ta
l:

2
.2

1
%

F
u

n
d

:
7

0
0

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
U

N
D

S

$
3

,9
7

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

7
1

,3
3

1
.1

5
$

3
,4

0
0

,5
6

8
.8

5
$

0
.0

0
$

3
,4

0
0

,5
6

8
.8

5
F

u
n

d
 7

0
0

 T
o

ta
l:

8
5

.6
2

%

F
u

n
d

:
8

5
0

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

$
1

0
3

,0
1

1
.2

6
$

2
,2

0
9

.5
0

$
5

,4
5

3
.8

9
$

9
7

,5
5

7
.3

7
$

2
,0

1
1

.8
7

$
9

5
,5

4
5

.5
0

F
u

n
d

 8
5

0
 T

o
ta

l:

9
2

.7
5

%

F
u

n
d

:
8

5
5

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

$
0

.0
0

$
6

,2
1

4
.5

8
$

3
,3

0
4

,9
1

1
.4

3
($

3
,3

0
4

,9
1

1
.4

3
)

$
3

3
,4

9
0

.4
2

($
3

,3
3

8
,4

0
1

.8
5

)
F

u
n

d
 8

5
5

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
%

E
n

d
 o

f 
R

e
p

o
rt

$
6

6
,4

0
1

,4
5

8
.6

5
$

3
,6

4
0

,6
6

0
.8

1
$

3
5

,9
6

5
,3

9
3

.3
9

$
3

0
,4

3
6

,0
6

5
.2

6
$

1
6

,7
5

5
,8

9
2

.0
3

$
1

3
,6

8
0

,1
7

3
.2

3
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

2
0

.6
0

%

H
u

m
b

o
ld

t 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o
. 

2
2

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
/ 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

3
/1

/2
0

2
1

F
ro

m
 D

a
te

:

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r:
  
 2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
T

o
 D

a
te

:

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
a

n
g

e
 T

o
 D

a
te

Y
T

D
B

a
la

n
c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 
B

a
la

n
c
e

%
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 B
u

d

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 O
n

ly

P
ri

n
te

d
:

0
3

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

9
:0

2
:4

9
 A

M
rp

tG
L

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
B

u
d

B
a

l
R

e
p

o
rt

:
2

0
2

0
.3

.2
0

P
a

g
e

:
6

158



159



8E

160



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

March 2021
Beginning 

Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered Available Cash

Coyote Springs 133

 Student Council 1,603         -             -             1,603         -                1,603         

Granville 135

Chorus/Choir 348             -             -             348             -                348             

Student Council 1,594         -             42               1,553         -                1,553         

Humboldt 131

Student Council 5,342         179             -             5,521         -                5,521         

Lake View 110

Student Council 5,858         -             -             5,858         -                5,858         

Liberty Traditional 134

Jr Optimists 185             -             -             185             -                185             

Student Council 3,883         1,620         797             4,706         53                 4,652         

Mountian View 132

Student Council 1,728         -             -             1,728         -                1,728         

Subtotal ES 20,542       1,798         839             21,501       53                 21,448       

Brad Mntn MS 120

Ntl Honor Society 2,792         -             -             2,792         -                2,792         

Science 376             -             -             376             -                376             

Student Council 2,747         -             -             2,747         -                2,747         

Glassford Hill MS 125

Ntl Honor Society 84               -             -             84               -                84               

Student Council 5,793         185             1,596         4,383         600               3,783         

Subtotal MS 11,793       185             1,596         10,383       600               9,783         

Brad Mntn HS 230 

Art 352             -             -             352             -                352             

AVID 342             -             -             342             -                342             

Baseball 20               -             -             20               -                20               

DECA 633             450             925             158             -                158             

FBLA 252             -             -             252             -                252             

French Club 33               -             -             33               -                33               

G.O.A.L.S  Club 61               -             -             61               -                61               

Girls Basketball 216             -             -             216             -                216             

HOSA/Nursing 4,579         -             -             4,579         -                4,579         

HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,224         800             910             1,114         60                 1,054         

Interact 3,193         -             -             3,193         300               2,893         

JROTC 1,536         -             -             1,536         -                1,536         

Mu Alpha Theta 170             -             -             170             -                170             

Ntl Art Honor Society 434             320             366             387             99                 289             

Ntl Honor Society 2,202         -             -             2,202         -                2,202         

P.A.L.S. 2,102         155             -             2,257         400               1,857         

Student Council 3,616         418             818             3,217         500               2,717         

Upward Bound 37               -             -             37               -                37               

Subtotal HS 21,002       2,143         3,019         20,125       1,359           18,767       

Interest To Date: 195             

TOTAL Student 

Activities 53,337       4,321         5,454         52,204       2,012           50,193       

161



162



163



8F

164



RA
TI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
EX

PE
N

DI
TU

RE
S 

(C
on

tr
ac

ts
, W

or
k 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
, S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l) 

Fr
om

 0
2/

20
/2

02
1 

– 
04

-0
5-

20
21

 
 

 
 

 
Jm

p 
04

/0
5/

20
21

 

 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 T
yp

e 
N

am
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Jo
b 

Ti
tle

 
Ch

ec
k 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

Hi
re

 D
at

e 
CL

AS
SI

FI
ED

 
BO

LA
N

O
S,

 V
IA

N
CA

   
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

F&
N

 W
O

RK
ER

 
BM

HS
 E

 
4/

1/
20

21
 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

W
AL

LA
CE

, C
AM

RO
N

 L
  

Pu
bl

ish
ed

 
LE

AD
 M

AI
N

T 
CU

ST
 

BM
M

S 
3/

22
/2

02
1 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

SE
AV

EY
, S

U
ZA

N
N

E 
M

  
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

F&
N

 W
O

RK
ER

 II
 

BM
HS

 
3/

22
/2

02
1 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

M
O

EL
LE

R,
 L

O
RR

AI
N

E 
L 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

F&
N

 A
SS

T 
M

AN
AG

ER
 

BM
HS

 
3/

22
/2

02
1 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

M
CL

EL
AN

D,
 D

 P
AU

L 
  

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
TI

TL
E 

I A
ID

E 
CS

ES
 

3/
22

/2
02

1 
CL

AS
SI

FI
ED

 
M

CL
EL

AN
D,

 D
 P

AU
L 

  
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

TI
TL

E 
I A

ID
E 

CS
ES

 
3/

22
/2

02
1 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

HI
LM

ES
, S

AM
 L

  
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

M
O

D 
SE

V 
PR

O
F 

AI
DE

 
BM

HS
 

3/
22

/2
02

1 
CL

AS
SI

FI
ED

 
O

LI
VE

, A
ND

RE
A 

N
  

Pu
bl

ish
ed

 
CU

ST
O

DI
AN

 
LT

S 
3/

15
/2

02
1 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

GO
O

DM
AN

, J
AC

O
B 

E 
 

Pu
bl

ish
ed

 
M

O
D 

SE
V 

PR
O

F 
AI

DE
 

LV
ES

 
3/

11
/2

02
1 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

RO
GE

RS
, A

M
EL

IA
 J 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

M
O

D 
SE

V 
PR

O
F 

AI
DE

 
LV

ES
 

3/
4/

20
21

 
CL

AS
SI

FI
ED

 
PI

RT
LE

, M
AR

Y 
A 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

PR
ES

CH
O

O
L 

AI
DE

 
BM

HS
 E

 
3/

4/
20

21
 

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 

O
GL

E,
 H

AI
LE

Y 
L 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

RE
CE

PT
IO

N
IS

T 
GH

M
S 

3/
1/

20
21

 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

SM
IT

H,
 D

AN
TE

 L
  

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
TE

AC
HE

R 
BM

HS
 

2/
25

/2
02

1 

165



166



167



8G

168



169



170



171



172



173



8H

174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



202



203



8I

204



 
Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind 

 
 

 
Amendment #2 to Intergovernmental 

Agreement between the 

Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the 

Blind and the 

Humboldt Unified School District 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

The Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind ("ASDB") and the undersigned participating public school, the 
Humboldt Unified School District ("Participating School")  agree to the following amendment to the January 2021 

Regional Cooperative Agreement ("Agreement" ). This Amendment will be effective as of the date of the last signature 
below. 

 
The Agreement contains the terms and conditions by which the parties will cooperate in providing services for 

children with hearing and vision impairments. Pertinent to this amendment, the Agreement requires the 
Participating School to provide transportation necessary to enable its qualified students to access services provided 
by ASDB available through the Cooperative at the Participating School or another Participating School within the 
area covered by the regional cooperative. Agreement, Responsibilities, Section IV, (A) (2) (a). 

 
 

However, the Participating School has requested that the ASDB provide qualified services to a Qualified Student at the 
Youth Development Institute, (1830 E Roosevelt St., Phoenix, AZ 85006) because the Participating School's IEP Team 
School has determined that appropriate services were not available at the Participating School. The ASDB has agreed to 
provide qualified services to the Qualified Student at the Youth Development Institute subject to the execution of this 
Amendment 

 
The Youth Development Institute is an approved private placement day school for special education students as a result of 
a signed Statement of Assurances with the Arizona Department of Education which is required to be renewed annually. 

 
Based upon a signed Statement of Assurances, the Participating School issued a Purchase Order to place the Qualified 
Student at the Youth Development Institute. 

 
This Amendment is intended to authorize the ASDB to  provide qualified  services  to  the  Qualified Student  placed  by  the 
Participating School's  IEP Team at the  Youth Development Institute based on the Participating School's determination of 

the unavailability of the appropriate services in the District. 

 
This amendment requires that the Participating School reimburse ASDB for its costs in providing services according to 
the Fee for Services, Agreement, Financing, Instructional Costs, Fees for Service Section V, (C) (2). 

 
Accordingly, unless specifically modified by this Amendment, all the terms and conditions in the Agreement remain 
the same. 
 

205



 

RESPONSIBILITIES Section IV (A) (2) (a) – ADD THE FOLLOWING:  
 

(a) Such services may be provided at a site other than a Participating School if the ASDB agrees that the services 
can be provided in accordance with the IEP to the Qualified Student at a mutually agreed upon site.  
 

1. The Participating School is required to ensure that the site of services is an approved private day 
placement with a signed Statement of Assurances with the Arizona Department of Education.  
Additionally, the Participating School must have a current Purchase Order with the private day 
placement.  The Participating School must notify ASDB immediately if the site of services no longer 
has an executed Statement of Assurances or the Participating school no longer has a valid Purchase 
Order.  The Participating School will be responsible for the payment of all services provided by 
ASDB to the Qualified Student until the Participating School notifies ASDB in accordance with the 
Agreement. Agreement, Termination, Section VI (B) or as amended below. 

 

DURATION, TERMINATION AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY, Section VI (B) (1) ADD THE FOLLOWING:  
 

(c) Unilateral. Either party may terminate the Agreement by providing written notice of Termination at least 90 
days prior to the termination.  ASDB shall continue to provide services through the Regional Cooperative, and 
the Participating School shall continue to pay for the services throughout the notification period.  

 
 
 
Arizona State School for the Deaf and the Blind   Humboldt Unified School District 
 
 
 
____________________  _______   ____________________ _______ 
Dr. Kristen Rex   Date   John Pothast  Date 
Assistant Superintendent      Superintendent 
 
Legal Counsel for ASDB     Legal Counsel for Prescott Unified School District 
 
 
 
____________________  _______   ____________________ _______ 
Debra Sterling   Date      Date 
Assistant Attorney General     Print Name: _____________________ 
 

 

206



207



8J

208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



8K

238



239



240



241



8L

242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



8M

260



261



Bright Futures Preschool Program Fee Schedule 
2021-2022 School Year 

 
Program Times 

Attending 
Days of the 

Week 
Fees 2nd Student 

Rate 
Employee 

Rate 
Extended 
Preschool 

w/Preschool 

6:30-5:30 Monday-
Friday 

$50 non-
refundable 
registration 

fee 
$580 monthly 
w/preschool 

5 days a week 
for 180 days 

Registration 
fee waived on 

second 
student  

$550 monthly 
tuition 

Registration 
fee waived 

$522 monthly 
tuition 

Extended 
Preschool 

w/Preschool 

6:30-5:30 Tuesday, 
Wednesday, 
& Thursday 

$50 non-
refundable 
registration 

fee 
$420 monthly 
w/preschool 

3 days a week 
for 112 days 

Registration 
fee waived on 

second 
student  

$400 monthly 
tuition 

Registration 
fee waived 

$378 monthly 
tuition 

Preschool 
(2.5 hours 

with a 
Certified 
Teacher) 

AM Class 
8:30-11:00 

Or 
PM Class 

12:30-3:00 

Tuesday, 
Wednesday, 
& Thursday 

$50 non-
refundable 
registration 

fee 
$180 monthly 
for 106 days 

Registration 
fee waived on 

second 
student  

$170 monthly 
tuition 

Registration 
fee waived 

$162 monthly 
tuition 

 

262



263



8N

264



 

  Page 1 of 6 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

Contract # 1458 
 
Humboldt Unified School District (herein “District”) and Southwest Behavioral Health Services, Inc. dba 
Southwest Behavioral & Health Services, an Arizona nonprofit corporation (herein “SBH”) hereby agree to the 
following Terms and Conditions:  
 
1. PURPOSE. This Agreement supports SBH’s desire to provide mental health services, substance abuse 

counseling, and parenting skills training, including individual, group, family counseling services (herein 
“Services”) to students and families within the District. 
 

2. SBH AGREES TO: 
A. Make Services available on school campuses for students who are enrolled in SBH Services. 
B. Support teachers and school personnel in identifying students and families who are in need of 

behavioral health services. 
C. Provide Services to students and families who are either eligible or ineligible for Arizona Health Care 

Cost Containment System (herein “AHCCCS”) coverage. 
D. Assist families with enrollment for AHCCCS. 
E. Provide Services to students and families who will pay for Services out-of-pocket (herein “Private Pay”). 

Students and families receiving Private Pay Services will sign a Private Pay Agreement with SBH. The 
Rate Schedule for Private Pay is outlined in Exhibit A. 

F. Work in collaboration with families, teachers, and school personnel to aid students and families in 
reaching their service plan goals. 

G. Upon request, provide updates to School Administration and Board regarding the progress and impact 
of programs and Services. 

 
3. DISTRICT AGREES TO: 

A. Provide adequate office and classroom space in order for SBH to effectively administer programs and 
Services. 

B. Work in collaboration with SBH to aid students and families in reaching their service plan goals. 
 

4. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be from June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022. This Agreement is not 
subject to automatic renewal. 

 
5. TERMINATION. Either party may, at any time and without defaulting on this Agreement, terminate in whole, 

or any part, this Agreement for convenience by providing a thirty (30) day written notice to the other party.  
 

6. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN PARTIES. SBH and District are independent entities. No relationship of 
employer-employee exists between SBH, District, and their agents. The Parties understand and agree that 
they shall not in any manner represent or hold out as acting or being authorized to act on behalf of the other 
Party. SBH and District will retain exclusive control of their respective employees. 
 

265



  

  Page 2 of 6 

7. INSURANCE. The District and SBH shall maintain insurance to cover its operations and properties 
throughout the term of this Agreement. Any insurance maintained by SBH will apply in excess of, and not 
contribute to, insurance maintained by the District. SBH shall provide District with proof of liability insurance. 
 

8. CONFIDENTIALITY. During the execution of this Agreement, the Parties may gain access, gain exposure, or 
acquire confidential information of clients (herein referred to as “Confidential Information”). 
A. Confidentiality Obligations. The Parties, including their employees, agents, or representatives shall 

(i) not disclose to any third party the Confidential Information acquired during the execution of this 
Agreement, unless otherwise permitted by this Agreement, (ii) only permit use of the Confidential 
Information by employees, agents, and representatives who need the Confidential Information to 
complete performance under this Agreement, and (iii) advise each of their employees, agents, and 
representatives of their obligations to keep the Confidential Information private. The Parties agree that 
they shall be bound by and shall abide by all applicable Federal and State statutes and regulations 
pertaining to the confidentiality of client records or information. 

B. Confidentiality Exception. The Parties shall not use or disclose any Confidential Information for any 
purpose not associated with the Parties’ responsibilities under this Agreement, unless the Party 
receives written consent from the client, client’s attorney, or legal guardian. 

 
9. INDEMNIFICATION. Each Party to this Agreement shall hold harmless, and indemnify the other Party and its 

directors, officers, agents, sub-contractors, employees and volunteers against any and all losses, liabilities, 
damages, injuries, claims, suits, demands and legal proceedings including any direct, indirect or 
consequential loss, liability, damage, or expense, but not including attorneys’ fees, unless awarded by a court 
of competent jurisdiction, arising out of or in connection with the intentional, willful, wanton, reckless or 
negligent conduct arising from or to the extent alleged to be in connection with the Services to any 
Indemnified Party and any third party. However, neither Party shall be indemnified hereunder for any loss, 
liability, damage, or expense resulting from its sole negligence or willful misconduct. Any claim involving 
contributory negligence shall be handled so that each party is responsible and liable for its share of the 
damages and defense cost associated therewith, in proportion to its share of negligence. 
 

10. NOTICES. Unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, notices shall be provided in writing. Notices may 
be made in electronic or hard copy format, so long as the specified guidelines are followed. 
A. Electronic Notices. Electronic notices must be sent via electronic mail. Notice is deemed given when 

the notice is sent. Electronic notices to SBH shall be sent to: contracts@sbhservices.org. Electronic 
notices to District shall be sent to: Daniel.streeter@humboldtunified.com. 

B. Hard Copy Notices. Hard copies notices must be sent by registered or certified mail with delivery 
confirmation. Notice is deemed given upon confirmed delivery. Notices to SBH shall be sent to: 
Southwest Behavioral Health Services, Inc.; 3450 North 3rd Street, Phoenix, AZ 85012; Attention: 
Contracts Department. Notice to District shall be sent to: Humboldt Unified School District; 6411 N. 
Robert Road, Prescott Valley, AZ 86315; Attention: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent. 

 
11. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. The validity, interpretation, and performance of this Agreement shall be 

governed by the laws of the State of Arizona. The venue for any legal action arising out of this Agreement 
shall be held in a court of competent jurisdiction in Maricopa County in the State of Arizona. 

 
12. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. The Parties agree that this Agreement shall, at all times, comply with applicable 

local, State, and Federal law. 
A. Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action. SBH shall not maintain or provide racially segregated facilities 

at any establishment under its control. SBH agrees to comply with all applicable State and Federal 
Equal Opportunity, immigration, and affirmative action requirements. 

B. Nondiscrimination.  The Parties shall comply with Tile VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 
the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and State Executive Order No. 99-4 and 2009-09, which 
mandates that all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, or political 

266



  

  Page 3 of 6 

affiliation, shall have equal access to employment opportunities. The Parties shall comply with the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, which prohibits discrimination in the employment or 
advancement of employment of qualified persons because of physical or mental handicap, and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. 

C. Fingerprinting. District will have, at all times, a complete and accurate written list of all employees and 
agents of SBH who will be provided access to District sites on a regular basis under this Agreement; 
SBH will be required to have a completed fingerprint clearance card in accordance with A.R.S. § 15-
512(H), and a criminal background check for each person granted access to District sites on an 
intermittent basis; and SBH will ensure that its employees and agents follow guest or visitor rules at 
District sites 

D. Workers’ Compensation. An employee of either Party shall be deemed an “employee” of both Parties 
while performing pursuant to this Agreement, for purposes of A.R.S. § 23-1022 and the Arizona 
Workers’ Compensation laws. The primary employer shall be solely liable for any worker’s 
compensation benefits which may accrue. Each Party shall post a notice pursuant to the provisions of 
A.R.S. § 23-906 in substantially the following form: All employees are hereby further notified that they 
may be required to work under the jurisdiction or control or within the jurisdictional boundaries of 
another public agency pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement or Contract, and under such 
circumstances they are deemed by the laws of Arizona to be employees of both public agencies for the 
purposes of workers’ compensation. 

E. Changes in Law. If prior to the expiration of the term of this Agreement, applicable Federal, State, or 
local laws are enacted and affect either Party’s performance or ability to perform under this Agreement, 
then the Parties may modify this Agreement within thirty (30) days after the legislation is effective. 

F. Appropriations. If during the term of this Agreement, a regulatory body, including the Arizona 
Department of Behavioral Health Services and/or Human Services, Arizona Health Care Cost 
Containment System (AHCCCS), Regional Behavioral Health Authority, other funding sources, or the 
Internal Revenue Service determines that this Agreement is illegal, jeopardizes SBH’s tax exempt 
status, or otherwise materially affects SBH’s business, the applicable provisions of this Agreement shall 
be deemed null and void. 

G. Severability. If any of the provisions contained in this Agreement are deemed invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable in any respect under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provisions shall be 
deemed inoperative to the extent that it is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, and the remainder of this 
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
13. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Any claim or controversy arising out of this Agreement will be resolved, to the 

fullest extent possible and in accordance with the law through informal meetings and discussions held in 
good faith between appropriate representatives of the parties. Any remaining claim or controversy will be 
resolved through mediation. Either party may initiate mediation by providing the other party a written request 
for mediation, setting forth the subject of the dispute and the relief requested. The parties will cooperate with 
one another in selecting a mediator. The parties agree they will participate in the mediation in good faith. 
Each party will bear its own costs and expenses, including its own attorneys’ fees. Each party will bear an 
equal share of the mediator’s fees and any administrative mediation costs. All offers, promises, conduct, and 
statements, whether oral or written, made in the course of the mediation by any of the parties, their agents, 
employees, experts and attorneys, and by the mediator made during mediation, are confidential, privileged, 
and inadmissible for any purpose, including impeachment, in any other proceeding involving the parties, 
provided that evidence that is otherwise admissible or discoverable shall not be rendered inadmissible or 
non-discoverable as a result of its use in the mediation. 

 
14. WAIVER.  No delay or failure to exercise any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement shall impair any 

such right, power, or privilege or be construed as a waiver of any default. 
 

267



  

  Page 4 of 6 

15. NO PUBLICITY. The Parties shall not advertise, publish or disclose to any third party or use any trademarks 
or trade names in any press release, promotional materials, advertisements, without a written consent signed 
by all Parties 

 
16. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall not be assigned in whole or in part by any of the Parties without the 

express, written consent of all Parties.  
 
17. ENTIRETY. This Agreement contains the entire contract between the Parties. All prior negotiations between 

the Parties are merged into this Agreement. There are no understandings or agreements other than those 
incorporated herein. This Agreement may not be modified except by written instrument signed by all Parties. 

 
18. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY.  Each person signing this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she is 

duly authorized and has legal capacity to execute and deliver this Agreement.  
    
 
        
 
Southwest Behavioral Health Services, Inc. Humboldt Unified School District  
 
  
____________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Signature       Signature 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Title     Date  Title     Date  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

268



  

  Page 5 of 6 

EXHIBIT A 
Southwest Behavioral Health Services, Inc.   SELF PAY FEE AGREEMENT 

Consumer Name:_______________________ 
I understand that my full fee payment is due and payable at the time of service, even if I have 
insurance, and acknowledge that I am responsible for any and all charges for services received. I 

understand that by choosing to self-pay for services, I have waived my right to have the services billed to my insurance 
company and Southwest Behavioral Health Services will not provide me with a superbill of self-pay services rendered. I 
further agree to pay a $25 fee FOR APPOINTMENTS MISSED OR CANCELLED WITHOUT A 24-HOUR NOTICE.  
I understand that payments are due at time of service with cash, credit/debit card, cashier’s check or money order (NO 
personal checks will be accepted).  I also understand that any medications that may be prescribed are my full financial 
responsibility. 

Self-Pay Rates  
 

Description Billing 
Frequency Private Pay Rate 

 

Description Billing 
Frequency Private Pay Rate 

Initial 
Intake/Assessment 
 

Per visit $200.00 
 

 Psychiatric 
Evaluation 
 

Per visit  
(1 hours) 

$250.00 
 

Individual 
Counseling 
 

Per hour $100.00 
 

 Medication 
Monitoring 
 

Per visit  
(20 to 30 

min) 
$100.00 

 

Family 
Counseling/Family 
Coaching 

Per hour $100.00 
 

Case Management 
 

Per 30 
min 

$25.00 
 

Group Counseling Per hour $25.00 
 Health Promotion 

 Per hour $25.00 
 

Psychological 
Testing/ Evaluation 
 

Per visit 
(2 hours) 

$200.00 
 

 

Vocational Services  
(on site)   Per hour $25.00 

 

Sliding Fee Schedule  
Poverty 
Level* 0 - 100 % 101 - 125 % 126 150 % 151 - 175 % 176 - 200 % 

Percent 
Discount 100% Discount 80% Discount 60% Discount 40% Discount 20% Discount 

Family Size** Minimum Fee 20% Pay 40% Pay 60% Pay 80% Pay 
1 $0 $12,880 $12,881 $15,970 $15,971 $19,800 $19,801 $24,550 $24,551 $30,450 
2 $0 $17,420 $17,421 $21,600 $21,601 $26,790 $26,791 $33,220 $33,221 $41,190 
3 $0 $21,960 $21,961 $27,230 $27,231 $33,770 $33,771 $41,880 $41,881 $51,930 
4 $0 $26,500 $26,501 $32,860 $32,861 $40,750 $40,751 $50,530 $50,531 $62,660 
5 $0 $31, 040 $31,041 $38,490 $38,491 $47,730 $47,731 $59,190 $59,191 $73,400 
6 $0 $35,580 $35,581 $44,120 $44,121 $54,710 $54,711 $67,840 $67,841 $84,120 
7 $0 $40,120 $40,121 $49,750 $49,751 $61,690 $61,691 $76,500 $76,501 $94,860 
8 $0 $44,660 $44,661 $55,380 $55,381 $68,670 $68,671 $85,150 $85,151 $105,590 

For Each 
Additional 

person, add 
$4,540 

 
 

*Based on 2021 HHS Poverty Level Guidelines (https://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty-guidelines) 

Qualifying Discount (check one):  100%      80%       60%       40%       20%      None 

 
Client or Parent/Guardian Name (print):           
 
Signature:                Date:     
 
Witness: (Staff Name/Signature)  _________________________________________ Date: ______________ 

269

https://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty-guidelines


  

  Page 6 of 6 

Cc:  Consumer 

270



271



8O

272



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Intergovernmental Agreement 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  __________, 2021 
 
Parties: Humboldt Unified School District, an Arizona unified school district 

("District"); and 
 

Mayer Un i f i ed  S c h o o l  District No.  43, an  Arizona u n i f i e d  s c h o o l  
district ("MUSD") 

 
RECITALS: 

 
1. MUSD operates an ED-P program known as Foundations Academy. Through 

Foundations Academy, MUSD provides the education and special education services 
described in this Intergovernmental Agreement. All references in the Agreement to MUSD 
include the program at Foundations Academy. 

 
2. The District and MUSD may enter into an intergovernmental agreement to (a) 

procure goods or services, (b) jointly exercise powers common to the District and MUSD, 
and (c) take joint or cooperative action. See Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 11-952. 

 
3. The District and MUSD wish to make this Intergovernmental Agreement to provide 

services for District ED-P students at the Foundations Academy, and to provide 
transportation to and from MUSD for District ED-P students. 

 
AGREEMENT: 

 
The District and MUSD agree as follows: 

 
1. MUSD Responsibilities: At the rates and under the terms as described in Exhibit 
2, MUSD will provide educational services including ED-P private-placement 
programming to District students. MUSD shall provide these services by qualified 
personnel in accordance with all Arizona state guidelines and standards for ED-P 
programming. MUSD shall be responsible for discipline as necessary. The services are 
further described below. 

 
1.1 For each student, MUSD shall provide research-based behavioral and academic 
guidance in a therapeutic setting. 

 
1.2 MUSD shall develop individualized programming for each student. 

 
1.3 MUSD shall inform the District in a timely manner concerning: (1) student 
individualized-education-program (IEP) meetings, triennial-review meetings, and other 
required or   appropriate  meetings;  (2) coordination  of each  student's  transportation

273



 

needs; (3) the District's financial responsibility for ED-P services provided to the 
student; and (4) the student's performance and progress, to be addressed in quarterly 
updates. 

 
1.4 MUSD shall meet or confer on at least a quarterly basis in person or by 
telephone with District representatives about each student's performance and progress. 

 
1.5 MUSD shall develop and monitor student IEP's, triennial-reports, and other 
appropriate records, for all students attending the MUSD program. 

 
1.6 MUSD shall arrange, IEP, FBA/BIP, and triennial-review progress meetings. 

 
1.7 MUSD shall communicate and meet with parents and/or outside agencies, as 
appropriate or required. 

 
1.8 MUSD shall provide related services of physical therapy, occupational therapy, 
counseling, and speech therapy to the extent appropriate according to each student's 
IEP for the basic program rate of $200,000.00/year for up to eight (8) students, and an 
additional $25,000.00/student/year for enrollment over eight (8) up to sixteen (16) 
students - as indicated in Exhibit 2, subject to the provisions of Section 8. Additional 
cost:  unless otherwise  agreed  in writing,  any  other  related   services,  required  by  
a student's  IEP  including  but  not  limited  to  services  of  a  one-on-one  aide,  will  
be provided by MUSD, at MUSD or another arranged location, and billed to District  
at actual cost. 

 
1.9 MUSD shall provide the District quarterly financial reports on tuition and 
payments for each student. 

 
1.10 MUSD shall fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws, regulations, 
and related MUSD policies, including but not limited to policies and procedures on 
handling and dispensing medication. 

 
2. District Responsibilities. To accomplish this Intergovernmental Agreement's 
purposes, the District shall provide all information reasonably requested by MUSD in a 
timely manner. The District shall also perform the following obligations: 

 
2.1 The District shall designate a responsible, authorized person to: (1) serve as a 
point of contact for communicating with MUSD, attending meetings, and making 
decisions; (2) review and approve  all IEP's, triennial-review  reports, and FBA/BIP's 
as requested and applicable; (3) arrange individualized transportation needs; (4) attend 
in person (or designate at least one knowledgeable representative) or participate by 
telephone in all IEP, triennial-review and other meetings scheduled by MUSD; (5) 
inform  MUSD  promptly  of  changes  in  each  student's  demographical  information, 
health, and family circumstances; (6) regularly and timely communicate with MUSD 
regarding student transportation, meetings, and financial responsibility for the services 
provided; (7) deal with MUSD on all matters relating to this Intergovernmental 274



 

Agreement. 
 

2.2 The District shall provide the services of a school psychologist as needed. 
 

2.3 The District shall ensure that ( 1) the parents or guardian of each student receive 
and are requested to sign the Foundations Academy Parental Acknowledgment 
(Exhibit 3), and that the District keeps each student's parents or guardian fully 
informed of MUSD's services provided to the student under this Intergovernmental 
Agreement. 

 
2.4 The District shall fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws, 
regulations, and related MUSD policies, including but not limited to policies and 
procedures on handling and dispensing medication. 

 
3. Program Criteria/Eligibility. Both Parties acknowledge and agree that the ED-P program 
at MUSD will be operated pursuant to an application and assurances made by MUSD to the 
Arizona Department of Education regarding the eligibility criteria for students, the use of funds 
received, and the nature of the program to be offered. District agrees that students recommended 
for participation in the ED-P program have been determined to meet ED-P criteria as required by 
A.R.S. §15-765(D) and the Arizona Department of Education, and will share supporting records 
as necessary and appropriate. MUSD may review and confirm eligibility of students prior to 
accepting any candidate as a student in the program. The District will also provide the verification 
in Exhibit 1. 

 
4. Change in Placement. Parties acknowledge that special education law requires and allows 
a change in placement to the least restrictive environment that will provide FAPE and also that a 
student's placement must consider health, welfare, and safety of the student and others in the 
classroom. A temporary or extended change in placement outside of the Foundation's Academy 
Program may be required as appropriate, which may result in a student's withdrawal from the ED- 
P program at MUSD. 

 
5. Duration. This Intergovernmental Agreement's term is (FY 2021-22), unless 
terminated earlier as provided in Item 9. 

 
6. Payments. MUSD shall invoice the District quarterly for amounts due as set forth 
in Exhibit 2. Within 30 days after MUSD invoices the District, the District shall pay MUSD 
the invoiced amount. For each quarter that an additional student, above the base level of 
twelve (12), attends MUSD's program for eight school days or more, the District shall pay 
MUSD a full quarterly payment. If the additional student attends MUSD's program for 
seven days or less in any quarter, the District shall pay MUSD the prorated program cost 
for seven days. 

 

275



  

7. Transportation. The District and MUSD will work together to the extent feasible 
to provide transportation for students to and from MUSD on an individualized student 
basis. The entity providing the transportation and supervision at the time of an incident is 
the party that is responsible for risk and expense. District assumes all transportation costs 
and responsibility for transportation of students unless transportation is specifically 
assumed for specific students by MUSD. For example, MUSD may agree to transport a 
specific student from Point A to MUSD on a MUSD bus. If the student will be late for or 
absent from the program, the District representative shall promptly notify the designated 
MUSD personnel. The District shall notify MUSD of any student infractions on the ride to 
or from MUSD's program on the day of the infraction. 

 
8. Capacity. The Parties acknowledge and agree that state requirements limit ED-P 
classrooms to a maximum of twelve (12) students with a teacher, paraprofessional, and 
third staff member available for crisis/behavior management, with a maximum four (4) 
year age range unless granted exception. The MUSD reserves the option of capping the 
classroom at eleven ( 11) students to allow for later enrollment or identification  of a new 
ED-P student in MUSD. This Agreement provides for acceptance of up to sixteen (16) 
students from District, as also indicated in Exhibit 2. Additional ED-P students from 
District may be accepted by MUSD subject to available capacity in an ED-P classroom as 
determined by MUSD. If enrollment is proposed more than half way through any quarter, 
MUSD may admit the student commencing the next quarter, or earlier based on a prorated 
fee. 

 
9. Termination. The District may terminate this Intergovernmental Agreement on 30- 
days' written notice. MUSD may suspend or terminate this agreement if deemed necessary 
upon loss of approval status or upon District's failure to make payment of amounts owed 
within thirty (30) days after written notice of overdue amounts. No part of the consideration 
already paid is refundable if MUSD has already provided ED-P services for District 
student(s) during the fiscal year in which the District withdraws. On termination, each party 
shall retain any property purchased by that party for purposes of this agreement. 

 
10. Alternative Dispute Resolution. Prior to filing a claim in any court, the District 
and MUSD agree to submit any dispute between them arising out of or relating to this 
Intergovernmental Agreement to mediation with a trained mediator. 

 
11. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the District and MUSD 
shall indemnify and hold harmless each other and their respective officers, directors, 
members, consultants, agents, and employees from and against all claims for bodily injury 
and property damage, including reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and expenses that may 
arise from each party 's performance of or failure to perform this Intergovernmental 
Agreement, but only to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the party, 
its agents, or employees. 

 
 

 
276



 

12. Insurance. Throughout this Intergovernmental Agreement's term, the parties shall 
maintain property and liability insurance applicable to all activities pursuant to this 
Agreement available to them through the Arizona School Risk Retention Trust or other 
Insurer. 

 
13. Waivers of Subrogation. 

 
13.1 The District and MUSD waive all rights against each other and any of their 
agents and employees, each of the other, for damages caused by fire or other causes of 
loss to the extent covered by property insurance obtained pursuant to this 
Intergovernmental Agreement or other applicable property insurance, except the rights 
they have to proceeds of the insurance. A waiver of subrogation is effective as to a 
person or entity even though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty of 
indemnification, contractual or otherwise, did not pay the insurance premium directly 
or indirectly, and whether or not the person or entity had an insurable interest in the 
property damaged. 

 
14. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 
14.1 Governing Law. This Intergovernmental Agreement's interpretation and 
performance are governed by Arizona law. 

 
14.2 No Waiver. No action or failure to act by the District or MUSD constitutes 
a waiver of any right or duty under this Intergovernmental Agreement, nor does the 
action or failure to act constitute approval of or acquiescence in a breach of the 
Agreement, unless the District and MUSD memorialize the waiver or approval m 
writing and sign it. 

 
14.3 Entire Agreement. This Intergovernmental Agreement represents the 
entire, integrated agreement between the District and MUSD. The Agreement 
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, whether written or 
oral. The Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by the District 
and MUSD. 

 
14.4 Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Intergovernmental Agreement 
creates a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party 
against the District or MUSD. This Agreement is not intended to benefit any third party. 

 
14.5 Binding Effect. The District and MUSD each bind themselves and their 
respective successors, assigns, and legal representatives each to the other and to the 
other's successors, assigns, and legal representatives with respect to this 
Intergovernmental Agreement's covenants, terms, and conditions. 

277



 

14.6 Notices. All notices under this Intergovernmental Agreement must be in 
writing and sent to the Superintendent. Notices will be deemed properly given if sent 
by (1) personal delivery, (2) facsimile transmission, (3) first-class United States mail, 
postage prepaid, or (4) certified U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested. 

 
14.7 Severability. If any provision(s) of this Intergovernmental Agreement 
is/are invalid, illegal, or unenforceable for any reason, all other Agreement provisions 
shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect. If any provision(s) is/are inapplicable 
to any person or circumstance, the same provision(s) shall nevertheless remain 
applicable to all other persons and circumstances. 

 
14.8 Fingerprint and E-verify. If required, and only to the extent required, the 
parties shall comply with the fingerprinting provisions in Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 15-512(H), 
the e-verify provisions in Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 41-4401, and the Federal Immigration and 
Nationality Act. 

 
14.9 Nondiscrimination. The parties shall not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national 
origin, disability, age, veteran's status, or political affiliation. They shall comply with 
all applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, and executive orders. 

 
14.10 Conflict of Interest. In accordance with Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 38-511, either 
party may cancel this Agreement for a prohibited conflict of interest. 

 
14.11 Counsel's Review and Approval. The District and MUSD will consult 
their attorneys for the purposes of reviewing and approving this Intergovernmental 
Agreement. Both parties waive any and all conflicts of interest arising out of possible 
joint representation of the District and any other districts in reviewing and approving 
this Agreement. If a future dispute relating to this Agreement arises between the parties , 
the shared Attorney may not represent either party, and both parties shall retain separate 
counsel. The parties acknowledge that if they are required to engage separate counsel, 
the expense and inconvenience of the engagement may exceed that of having engaged 
their own separate counsel from the beginning. 

278



  

This Intergovernmental Agreement  is effective on the date approved by the District's 
governing board. 

 
 
 
 
Dated __________, 
2021 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

__________________ 

Counsel for District  

 

Dated 
__________,2021 

 
 

 
 

District: 
 
 

Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 
 
 
By __________________________________ 
Name: _______________________________ 
Title: ________________________________

 
 

Approved as to form:  

 

_______________________ 

Counsel for MUSD 

MUSD: 
Mayer Unified School District No. 43 
 

By __________________________________ 
Name: _______________________________ 
Title: ________________________________ 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

279



 

Exhibit 1 
 

Verification of Eligibility 
(to be signed by the Superintendent or Special Education Director of the District) 

 
 
 

1. I, _______________________(title) of the ___________________________Unified 
School District, hereby state that I have reviewed the facts and records related to the 
students listed on Exhibit 2, and hereby verify that each student is diagnosed with a 
disability as defined in A.R.S. §15-761. 

 
2. No appropriate program exists within the school district and appropriate services 

for these students cannot be provided in traditional resource or self-contained 
special education classes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Signature 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Title 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
280



 

Exhibit 2 
 
MUSD Foundation Academy agrees to enroll twelve (12) students in the ED-P Program 
from District. 

 
The base level program fee shall be $200,000.00* per year for up to eight (8) students, 
invoiced quarterly, to include special education and related services of occupational 
therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and speech therapy services to the extent appropriate 
according to each student's IEP, as described in Item 1.8. Each additional student, up to 
sixteen (16) students, shall be an additional $25,000.00 per student* per year. Additional 
students above sixteen ( 16) may be accepted only by signed written Addendum mutually 
agreed upon by the District and MUSD. 

 
*Any additional related services, including but not limited to services of a one-on-one aide, 
will be arranged by MUSD and billed as an additional fee to District, at actual cost. 

 
Students who will attend: 

 
 
 

   

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2021 
 
 

   

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2021 
 
 

   

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2021 
 
 
 

   

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August  1, 2021 
 
 
 

   

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2021 
 
 
 

   

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August  1, 2021 
 
 

   

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August  1, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 

281



 

Exhibit 3 
 

Foundations Academy (MUSD) Parental Acknowledgment 
 

I, _______________________,  the  parent  and/or  legal  guardian  of ___________________, 
affirm that I am legally authorized to make educational and legal decisions regarding my child 
attending in the Foundations Academy MUSD. I acknowledge the following is necessary for my 
child's benefit at the Academy: 

1. I need to complete the full enrollment packet provided to me by the MUSD Foundations 
Academy and return it within 5 days. 

2. I will notify MUSD Foundations Academy if my child has been medically diagnosed with 
a psychiatric disorder and is currently taking medications. 

3. I understand that if my child has been prescribed medications to treat his/her psychiatric 
disorder by a physician, MUSD Foundations Academy will provide those medications as 
prescribed and has no authority to do otherwise. The Foundations Academy does not 
provide or withhold the medication contrary to the specific instructions of the physician. 

4. I understand that if my child has been diagnosed with a psychiatric disorder and is refusing 
to take his/her prescribed medications, or if I refuse to give my child their prescribed 
medications, this could possibly lead to the child displaying behaviors that could lead to a 
change of placement to a setting other than MUSD Foundations Academy. 

5. I will notify Foundations Academy of any medication changes, health changes, or familial 
changes that may affect the student's progress in the MUSD Foundations Academy 
program. 

6. I will cooperate to provide information or attend any meetings on reasonable notice that 
the Foundations Academy deems necessary for my child's success. 

7. I further understand that all ED-P programs must incorporate a therapeutic component by 
law, and that the ED-P program at Foundations Academy includes a mental health 
component provided on a regular basis by a mental health professional. My child may 
receive counseling and/or mental health services while attending the Foundations Academy 
as determined by the IEP team. 

 
 
 
 

 

Printed name of Parent/Legal Guardian 
 
 

  

Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

282



283



284



285



9A

286



287



9B

288



DISCUSSION 

Item 9C. 

 

HUSD Pandemic Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9C

290



291



10A

292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



10B

304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



10C

312



K
A

 I 
R

O
S

 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

, 
IN

C
. 

H
u

m
b

o
ld

t 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
22

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

A
T

E
S

 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
0 

th
ro

u
g

h
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 2

02
1 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

A
T

E
S

 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
1 

th
ro

u
g

h
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
02

2 

A
ct

iv
e 

M
o

n
th

ly
 R

at
es

 
C

o
re

 P
la

n
 

In
di

vi
du

al
 

$7
14

.0
0 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 S
po

us
e 

$1
,4

19
.0

0 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 C
hi

ld
(r

en
) 

$1
,3

49
.0

0 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 F
am

ily
 

$2
, 1

29
.0

0 

R
et

ir
ee

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

at
es

 
C

o
re

 P
la

n
 

In
di

vi
du

al
 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 S
po

us
e 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 C
hi

ld
(r

en
) 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 F
am

ily
 

A
ct

iv
e

/R
et

i r
ee

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

at
es

 

In
di

vi
du

al
 

In
di

vi
du

a
l +

 S
po

us
e 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 C
h

ild
(r

en
) 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 F
am

ily
 

A
ct

iv
e/

R
e

ti
re

e 
M

o
n

th
ly

 R
at

e
s 

$9
93

.0
0 

$1
,9

87
.0

0 

$1
,8

88
.0

0 

$2
,9

80
.0

0 

$4
0

.0
0 

$8
1.

00
 

$6
7

.0
0 

$1
04

.0
0 

In
di

vi
du

a
l 

$7
.5

8 

In
di

vi
du

a
l+

 S
po

us
e 

$
15

.1
6 

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l+
 C

hi
ld

(r
en

) 
$

16
.2

2 

In
di

vi
du

a
l +

 F
am

ily
 

$2
5

.9
2 

C
o

p
ay

 P
la

n
 

$1
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$2
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$5
00

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$6
85

.0
0 

$6
07

.0
0 

$5
85

.0
0 

$4
99

.0
0 

$1
,3

62
.0

0 
$1

,2
06

.0
0 

$1
,1

64
.0

0 
$9

94
.0

0 

$1
,2

94
.0

0 
$1

, 1
45

.0
0 

$1
,1

06
.0

0 
$9

45
.0

0 

$2
,0

43
.0

0 
$1

,8
08

.0
0 

$1
,7

46
.0

0 
$1

,4
92

.0
0 

C
o

p
ay

 P
la

n
 

$1
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$2
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$5
00

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$9
54

.0
0 

$8
44

. 0
0 

$8
15

.0
0 

$6
96

.0
0 

$1
,9

06
.0

0 
$1

,6
87

.0
0 

$1
,6

29
.0

0 
$1

,3
93

.0
0 

$1
,8

11
.0

0 
$1

,6
03

.0
0 

$1
,5

48
.0

0 
$1

,3
23

.0
0 

$2
,8

60
.0

0 
$2

,5
32

. 0
0 

$2
,4

44
.0

0 
$2

,0
88

.0
0 

B
as

ic
 L

ife
 a

nd
 A

D
&

D
 R

at
e(

50
k)

 
$5

.6
5 

A
ct

iv
e 

S
e

n
io

r 
Le

ve
l B

as
ic

 L
ife

 a
nd

 A
D

&
D

 R
at

e 
(2

00
k)

 
N

o
t 

S
el

ec
te

d 

P
le

as
e 

ca
re

fu
lly

 r
ev

ie
w

 y
o

u
r r

at
e 

sh
e

e
t a

n
d

 c
on

ta
ct

 K
ai

ro
s 

if
 y

o
u

 h
a

ve
 a

n
y 

qu
e

st
io

ns
. 

S
e

e
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

fo
r 

al
l o

th
e

r a
nc

ill
ar

y 
p

ro
d

u
ct

s.
 

A
ct

iv
e 

M
o

n
th

ly
 R

at
es

 
C

o
re

 P
la

n
 

In
di

vi
d

u
al

 
$7

64
.0

0 

In
di

vi
du

a
l +

 S
po

us
e 

$1
,5

18
.0

0 

In
di

vi
du

a
l +

 C
h

ild
(r

en
) 

$1
,4

43
.0

0 

In
di

vi
du

a
l +

 F
am

ily
 

$2
,2

78
. 0

0 

R
et

ir
ee

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

at
es

 
C

o
re

 P
la

n 

In
di

vi
du

al
 

In
di

vi
d

u
al

 +
 S

po
us

e 

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l+
 C

hi
ld

(r
e

n
) 

In
di

vi
du

al
 +

 F
am

ily
 

A
ct

iv
e/

R
et

ir
ee

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

at
es

 

In
di

vi
du

a
l 

In
d

iv
id

ua
l +

 S
po

u
se

 

In
d

iv
id

ua
l +

 C
hi

ld
(r

en
) 

In
di

vi
du

a
l +

 F
am

ily
 

A
ct

iv
e/

R
et

ir
ee

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

at
es

 

In
di

vi
du

al
 

In
di

vi
d

u
al

 +
 S

po
us

e 

In
di

vi
du

a
l+

 C
h

ild
(r

e
n

) 

In
di

vi
du

a
l +

 F
am

ily
 

$1
,0

63
.0

0 

$2
,1

26
.0

0 

$2
,0

20
.0

0 

$3
,1

89
.0

0 

B
as

ic
 L

ife
 a

nd
 A

D
&

D
 R

a
te

 (
5

0k
) 

C
o

p
ay

 P
la

n
 

$7
33

.0
0 

$
1,

45
7

.0
0 

$1
,3

85
.0

0 

$2
, 1

86
.0

0 

C
o

p
ay

 P
la

n
 

$1
,0

21
.0

0 

$2
,0

39
.0

0 

$1
,9

38
.0

0 

$3
,0

60
.0

0 

$4
1

.0
0 

$8
3

.0
0 

$6
9

. 0
0 

$1
07

.0
0 

$7
.5

8 

$1
5.

16
 

$1
6

.2
2 

$2
5

.9
2 

A
ct

iv
e 

S
e

ni
o

r 
Le

ve
l 

B
as

ic
 L

ife
 a

nd
 A

D
&

D
 R

a
te

 (
20

0k
) 

$1
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$2
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$5
00

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$6
49

.0
0 

$
62

6
.0

0 
$5

34
.0

0 

$1
,2

90
.0

0 
$

1,
24

5
.0

0 
$1

,0
64

.0
0 

$1
,2

25
.0

0 
$1

,1
83

.0
0 

$1
,0

11
.0

0 

$1
,9

35
.0

0 
$1

,8
68

.0
0 

$1
,5

96
.0

0 

$1
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$2
50

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$5
00

0 
H

D
H

P
 

$9
03

.0
0 

$8
72

.0
0 

$1
,8

05
.0

0 
$1

,7
43

.0
0 

$
1,

71
5

.0
0 

$1
,6

56
.0

0 

$2
,7

09
.0

0 
$2

,6
15

.0
0 $5

.6
5 

S
ee

 A
nc

ill
ar

y 
S

um
m

ar
y 

$7
45

.0
0 

$1
,4

91
.0

0 

$1
,4

16
.0

0 

$2
,2

34
.0

0 

313





314



10D

315



316



317



318



319



10E

320



321


	Official Copy 1
	Board Packet 04-13-2021 Part 1
	1.0 Agenda 04-13-2021 Regular Meeting
	April Binder
	1
	1-VIP's
	Fred Pamer  HES Volunteer HUSD VIP
	Desirae Pitt HES Classified HUSD VIP
	Donna Ray HES Certified HUSD VIP

	2
	2-Minutes
	Audio Minutes Table of Contents with markers - 03-09-2021
	Audio Minutes Table of Contents with markers -  03-23-2021

	3
	5
	5-Transmittal - Budget Report
	Expenditure Budget Ba1

	6
	6-Transmittal - Student Report
	StudentActivityReport 21.03 Mar

	7
	7-Transmittal - Ratification
	7.1-Transmittal - Ratification
	7.2- Ratification Personnel

	8
	8-Transmittal - Revised Supplemental Wage
	9
	9-Transmittal - Capella
	capella-russell0421

	10
	10-Transmittal - ASDB
	Humboldt - Youth Development Insitute Amendment

	11
	11-Transmittal - 2022 Washington D.C. Field Trip
	12
	12-Transmittal - Classified Job Placement
	Transmittal - Classified Job Placement

	13
	13-Transmittal - Retiree
	Retiree info

	14
	14-Transmittal - Fee Schedule
	Bright Futures Preschool Program Fee Schedule

	15
	15-Transmittal - Southwest Behavioral Health Services
	Humboldt Unified School District (6-21)
	Signature:                Date:
	Witness: (Staff Name/Signature)  _________________________________________ Date: ______________


	16
	16-Transmittal - IGA Mayer EDP 04.13.2021
	HUSD.MUSD MOU EDP 21.22
	13. Waivers of Subrogation.
	14. Miscellaneous Provisions.
	MUSD:
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 3


	17
	17-Gifts and Donations
	18
	18-Transmittal - HES Update
	DO-ADMIN-K21040610190

	19
	19-Transmittal - Budget Report
	20
	20-Transmittal - HUSD Pandemic Preparedness
	21
	21-Transmittal - Contract Language
	Transmittal - Contract Language

	22
	22-Transmittal - 301 Modifications
	23
	23-Transmittal - Kairos
	Transmittal 21.04 Health Insurance Rate Sheet

	24
	24-Transmittal-Certified Contracts
	24-Transmittal-Certified Contracts
	DO-ADMIN-K21040615500

	25
	25-Transmittal - Director & Admin Contracts
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page

	Blank Page



